
 

Regular Meeting of the City Council 
October 21, 2013 

Page 1 of 3 

City of Calimesa 
Regular Meeting of the City Council 

AGENDA 
Monday, October 21, 2013 

                                    6:00 p.m. 
Norton Younglove Multipurpose Senior Center  

908 Park Avenue, Calimesa, CA 92320 
 

 

William Davis, Mayor  Jeff Hewitt, Mayor Pro Tem 
Jim Hyatt, Council Member  Joyce McIntire, Council Member  Ella Zanowic, Council Member 

Randy Anstine, City Manager  Kevin Ennis, City Attorney 
 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in a City meeting 
or other services offered by this City, please contact the City Clerk’s Office, (909) 795-9801.  Notification of at least 
48 hours prior to the meeting or time when services are needed will assist the City staff in assuring that reasonable 
arrangements can be made to provide accessibility to the meeting or service. 
 

Any public writings distributed by the City to at least a majority of the Council Members regarding any item on this 
regular meeting agenda will be made available at the public counter at City Hall located at 908 Park Avenue, 
Calimesa, CA 92320 
 

 

ANNOUNCEMENT REGARDING SPEAKER SLIPS 
Anyone wishing to address the City Council either during “Communications from the Public” or on any item on the agenda should fill 
out a blue speaker slip and give that slip to the City Clerk prior to the item being heard.  Please write the number of the agenda 
item or the subject of your presentation on the slip.  Please observe a time limit of three (3) minutes when giving your 
presentation.  When called upon, please step forward to the microphone, state your name for the record, whom you represent and 
any statement you wish to make.  Please be advised that you may not defer your three (3) minutes to another speaker. 

 

CALL TO ORDER 
 

ROLL CALL: MAYOR DAVIS, MAYOR PRO TEM HEWITT, COUNCIL MEMBER 

HYATT, COUNCIL MEMBER MCINTIRE, COUNCIL MEMBER 
ZANOWIC. 

 

STAFF: CITY MANAGER ANSTINE, CITY ATTORNEY ENNIS, CITY CLERK 

GERDES, ACCOUNTING COORDINATOR SIMMONS, PUBLIC WORKS 
DIRECTOR FRENCH, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR 
EVANS, CITY ENGINEER THORNTON, FIRE CHIEF GREGG AND 
POLICE CHIEF PEEBLES. 

 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE PUBLIC 
 

Anyone wishing to address the Council on any item within the Council’s jurisdiction that is not on the agenda may do so at this time.  
This is not a time for Council Member comment or action, but the Council may ask questions for clarification or make a referral to 
staff for factual information to be reported back to the Council at a later meeting. 

 
APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 

RECOMMENDATION:  Move to approve the agenda 
 

Motion___________________ Second_________________ Vote_________________ 
 
 
 

Page 1 of 72



 

Regular Meeting of the City Council 
October 21, 2013 

Page 2 of 3 

 
CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

The following Consent Calendar items are expected to be routine and non-controversial.  Council will act 
upon them at one time without discussion.  Any Council Member or staff member may request removal of 
an item from the Consent Calendar for discussion. 
 

1. APPROVAL OF CITY COUNCIL ACTION MINUTES. 
 

a. City Council Action Minutes of the Regular Meeting of October 7, 2013. 
 

2. RECEIVE AND FILE CITY COMMISSION & BOARD MINUTES. 
 

a. There are no minutes ready for approval at this time. 
 

3. APPROVAL OF WARRANT REGISTERS. 
 

a. Check Register Report with a total of $319,547.00 (Check Nos. 27469 to 27505) 
b. October 10, 2013 Payroll of $29,575.24 (Ck Nos. 6501 thru 6513) 

 

4. WAIVE FULL READING OF ANY PROPOSED ORDINANCES ON THE 
AGENDA. 
 

This permits reading the title only in lieu of reciting the entire text of the 
Ordinances.  This does not take policy action on the Ordinances or approve or 
disapprove any Ordinances on the agenda. 
 

5.        COUNCIL TRAVEL REPORT. 
 

RECOMMENDATION:  That the City Council move to approve the travel expenses 
report. 
 

6.   AWARD OF CONTRACT FOR A SUBCONTRACTOR FOR LEAD-BASED 
PAINT AND ASBESTOS TESTING & CONSULTING SERVICES. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  That the City Council award the contract and enter into an 
agreement with Lead Tech Environmental to provide Lead-Based Paint and Asbestos 
Testing & Consulting Services for the City’s HOME Program. 

 

7. 4th STREET COMMUNITY PARK – AUTHORIZATION TO AWARD CONTRACT   
 

RECOMMENDATION:  That the City Council: 
 

(1) Authorize the City Manager to execute contract with Hamel Contracting in 
the amount of $1,911,689.28 for construction of the 4th Street Community 
Park Improvements. 

 

(2) Authorize the City Manager to execute minor contract change orders within a 
ten percent contingency of the contract in the amount of $191,168.93. 

 

(3) Authorize staff to transfer an additional $50,000 from Park Improvement 
Development Impact Fee (Fund # 39) to the project.  

  
CHIEF OF POLICE COMMENTS & REPORTS 
 
FIRE CHIEF COMMENTS & REPORTS 

 
MAYOR & COUNCIL MEMBER REPORTING OF COUNTY & REGIONAL MEETINGS 
 
 

Page 2 of 72

dgerdes
Typewritten Text
Page 4

dgerdes
Typewritten Text
Page 10

dgerdes
Typewritten Text
Page11

dgerdes
Typewritten Text
Page 15

dgerdes
Typewritten Text
Page 16

dgerdes
Typewritten Text
Page 19

dgerdes
Typewritten Text
Page 31



 

Regular Meeting of the City Council 
October 21, 2013 

Page 3 of 3 

BUSINESS ITEMS 
 

8.   AMENDMENTS TO THE POWERS AND DUTIES OF THE COMMUNITY 
SERVICES COMMISSION; and ORDINANCE NO. 327 - AN ORDINANCE OF 
THE CITY OF CALIMESA AMENDING THE POWERS AND DUTIES OF THE 
COMMUNITY SERVICES COMMISSION, AND AMENDING THE CALIMESA 
MUNICIPAL CODE; and REACTIVATION OF THE COMMUNITY SERVICES 
COMMISSION; and OVERSIGHT OF SENIOR CENTER OPERATIONS. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  That the City Council: 
 

(1) Introduce first reading by title only, Ordinance No. 327 - An Ordinance of the 
City of Calimesa Amending the Powers and Duties of the Community 
Services Commission, and Amending the Calimesa Municipal Code; and 

 

(2) Reactivate the Community Services Commission for the purposes of: (a) 
having the Commission appoint two of its members to meet with a two-
member ad hoc committee of the City Council to continue with mediation 
efforts as directed by the City Council, and (b) permitting the Commission to 
later act upon other mediation related solutions as determined and directed 
by the City Council and when specified by City staff; and (c) subsequently, 
the Commission would be permitted to work on and discuss other matters of 
business at the conclusion of the mediation discussion and upon reaching an 
understanding and acceptance by the Commission members of the scope 
and parameters of the Commission’s authority. 

  
9.      REVIEW OF THE CURRENT CITY COMMISSIONS AND THEIR PURPOSE 

AND DUTIES AS ESTABLISHED IN THE CALIMESA MUNICIPAL CODE. 
 

RECOMMENDATION:  That the City Council review the purpose and duties of the 
established City Commissions and provide direction to staff as appropriate. 

 

COUNCIL MEMBERS’ COMMENTS & REPORTS 
 

This is the time for additional general comments, announcements, reports on meetings attended at public expense as required by 
AB 1234, requests of staff, and other issues of concern to Council Members may be presented briefly at this time.  The Council may 
not legally take action on any item presented at this time other than to direct staff to investigate a complaint or place an item on a 
future agenda unless (1) by a majority vote, the Council determines that an emergency situation exists, as defined by Government 
Code § 54956.5 or (2) by a four-fifths vote, the Council determines that there is a need for immediate action and the need for action 
arose subsequent to the agenda being posted as required by Government Code § 54954.2(b). 

 
CITY MANAGER COMMENTS & REPORTS 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 

Adjourn to the Regular Meeting of the City Council on Monday, November 4, 2013, at 
6:00 p.m. 

Page 3 of 72

dgerdes
Typewritten Text
Page 39

dgerdes
Typewritten Text
Page 47



Page 4 of 72



Page 5 of 72



Page 6 of 72



Page 7 of 72



Page 8 of 72



Page 9 of 72



Page 10 of 72



Page 11 of 72



Page 12 of 72



Page 13 of 72



Page 14 of 72



Page 15 of 72



Page 16 of 72



Page 17 of 72



Page 18 of 72



Page 19 of 72



Page 20 of 72



Page 21 of 72



Page 22 of 72



Page 23 of 72



Page 24 of 72



Page 25 of 72



Page 26 of 72



Page 27 of 72



Page 28 of 72



Page 29 of 72



Page 30 of 72



Page 31 of 72



Page 32 of 72



Page 33 of 72



Page 34 of 72



Page 35 of 72



Page 36 of 72



Page 37 of 72



Page 38 of 72



Page 39 of 72



Page 40 of 72



Page 41 of 72



Page 42 of 72



Page 43 of 72



Page 44 of 72



Page 45 of 72



Page 46 of 72



Page 47 of 72



Page 48 of 72



Page 49 of 72



Page 50 of 72



Page 51 of 72



Page 52 of 72



Page 53 of 72



Page 54 of 72



Page 55 of 72



Page 56 of 72



Page 57 of 72



Page 58 of 72



Page 59 of 72



Page 60 of 72



Page 61 of 72



Page 62 of 72



Page 63 of 72



Page 64 of 72



Page 65 of 72



Page 66 of 72



Page 67 of 72



Page 68 of 72



Page 69 of 72



Page 70 of 72



Page 71 of 72



Page 72 of 72




